From: "Hellenic Republic, Office for ECA in Jeddah" <ecocom-jeddah@mfa.gr>
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 12:14 PM

To: info@sate.gr, info@steat.gr

Subject: "Future Project Forum", 26 - 27 ®eBpouapiou 2019, PiavTt

FENIKO NMPOZENEIO THZ EAAAAOZ X THN TZENTA
FPAQEIO OIKONOMIKQN & EMMOPIKQN YNOOEZEQN
26 Nour El Hayah, Al Andalus, Jeddah 21422, ThA. +966 12 66 90 824
E-mail: ecocom-jeddah@mfa.gr

AN® 7100 / 860 / 37

MPOZ: MaveA\nviog Zuvdeopog Texvikwy Etatpelwy (info@sate.gr)
Tuvbeopo Texvikwy Etalpelwv Avwtépag Tatswc (info@steat.gr)

OEMA: “Future Project Forum”, 26 — 27 ®eBpouapiov 2019, Pldvt

Jag anmooTtéEAAOUUE, ouVNUUEvVa, TIPOokAnon tng ZaoudapaBikng Apxng Avadoxwv
‘Epywv (Saudi Contractors Authority) ywa tTn cuppetoxr oto “Future Project Forum”,
niou Ba mpaypoatonownOet petagu 26 — 27 OeBpouvapiouv 2019 oto evodoyeio Crown
Plaza oto Puavt. Itnv ekdnAwon Ba mapouciacBouv ta “GIGA projects”, mou Ba
npayuatonotnBouv otn . Apafia tnv Ttpletia 2019 — 2021 OTOUC TOUELG
KOTOOKEUWV  KATOWKLWY, TieTpeAalov Kal aepiou, TETpOXNUIKWYV Kok Ot
eVOLOPEPOEVEG €TALPEIEG MmMOpPOUV va eyypadolv yla TN OCUMUETOXH OTnv

ekbnAwon, aneuBeiag péow tng LotooeAidag www.saudifpf.com

MapakaAoUE OTIWG EVNUEPWOETE OXETIKA TIG ETALPEIEC LEAN OOG.

Me extipnon
NikOAaog OwWUOTOUAOG
JUuBouAog OEY A’

YI. MapakohoUpe omwg emniokedOsite tov ovvdeopo htips://agora2017.tellody.com/o/47

Kol aflodoynoete Tig napaoxebeioeg untnpeoieg ano to Mpadeio OEY Tlévtag.



https://agora2017.tellody.com/o/47
http://www.saudifpf.com/
mailto:info@steat.gr
mailto:info@sate.gr
mailto:ecocom-jeddah@mfa.gr

posyll gasli a'l pay

Saudi Contractors Authority alglanl] dagaull aigh s CA
Building 5328, 2nd floor yulill ygall » OFTA (nio

Anas Ibn Malik Rd. Al Malga Lol -l s wuil Gy Gudglaollapgowmllaicgll
Riyadh 13525 - 7516 Vol1- 1Foro galyl Saudi Contractors Authority
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia angowll dupoll d4laall

No: SCA-LET-BRD-1800646 DATE: 6/12/2018

SUBJECT : Invitation For Participation
His Excellency the Commercial Attaché at the Embassy of Greece

We are pleased to invite your interested business entities, especially contractors to join us in
the first Future Projects Forum (FPF), which will be h2ld on February 26 and 27, 2019 in
Crown Plaza RDC, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia. Interestad entities can register directly through the
event web site (www.saudifpf.com).

This event is intended to present GIGA projects that will be executed during the period 2019-
2021 by their proponent in one platform. These projects incude but are not limited to
infrastructure, housing, oil and gas, petrochemicals, operations and maintenance, and more
importantly, Vision 2030 related projects. We expect more than 30 private and governmental
entities to participate in this event and share more than 360 projects valued more than 50
billion US Dollar , with more than 1,000 contractors and interesied organizations. The list of
participants, projects, and estimated values are updated on the event website.

Saudi Contractors Authority was established by Council of Ministers Decree #510 to develop
the contracting sector in Saudi Arabia and uplift its capabilities. Part of its mandate includes
informing contractors with current and up<oming opportunitias in the contracting sector. The
FPF 2019 will be the first of its annual evants to bring tozether owners, contractors and
interested entities in one platform to collaborate and to share business opportunities.

Saudi Arabia is undergoing a huge transformaticn as part of its Vision 2030 initiative. Vision
2030 includes several goals and refocrm strategies for the Kingdom's long-term economic
success, including reductions in subsidies, the creation of a sovereign wealth fund, and
reforms to several industries including touriem, Haj & Umrah, healthcare and education,
energy and logistics, infrastructure and defense, aeating huge opportunities for the
contracting sector.

If you need more clarifications, please feal free 1o visit our website sca.sa, call us at
920000968 or contact Mr. Rayan Aloffi at +966530045467 or email (events@sca.sa).

We appreciate and express our gratitude Tor your kind support to our authority in achieving
its objectives
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